Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 9:25 AM

To: : '‘Bo, Sigurd'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; Kirts, Christopher; Felton-Smith, tha Banks, Richard

Subject: RE: Request to INACTIVATE FaC|I|ty/Perm|t # 0350004- 005 AG (Bunnell RM Plant closure,
dismantling & removal)

Attachments: RE: Permit # 0350004-005-AG (Bunnell RM Plant)

Dear Mr. Sigurd Bo,
Good Morning!

Per your e-mail and letter requests, each dated September 21, 2009 (see attachment), | have INACTIVATED the subject
item facility and associated emission units.

Below are my comments in their entirety as entered in our database, including a Facility Screen print displaying the status
of your facility as INACTIVE, and a screen prmt showing the inactivation of all associated emission units.

-09/21/09-INACTIVE per O/AR B.Sigurd facility is in permanent shutdown, silos emptied, equipment will be
removed & property sold.

FACILITY SCREEN PRINT



Dibble, Dickson

From: Bo, Sigurd [SBo@cemexusa.com]

Sent: " Monday, September 21, 2009 11:11 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Leslie, James B. (Brian)

Subject: RE: Permit # 0350004-005-AG. (Bunnell RM Plant)
Attachments: Bunnell Closure 09.pdf

Mr. Dibble,

Attached please find the plant closure letter for the above permit. This plant has been permanently closed andis in the
process of being sold. All the silos have been emptied and will be removed from the site.

If | need to follow this up with a hard copy please let me know, thank you.

Sig Bo

Environmental Manager - Central Materials Division

Environmental Affairs - Florida

Office : +1(407)841-8409 , Fax: +1(407)841-8227 , Mobile: +1(407)312-7119
Address: 435 West Grant Street; Orlando, Fi 32806

E-Mail: sbo@cemexusa.com

www.cemexusa.com

...... CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE...... The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email, its attachments, or the information contained hereinis prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and
the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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September 21, 2009

Mr. Dick Dibble VIA Email
Air General Permits Section

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

3800 Commonwealth Blvd., MS-77

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 .

Re:  CEMEX Construction Matcrials [lorida, L.L.C.
Bunnell Ready-Mix Plant
General Permit # 0350004-005-AG
Dear Mr. Dibble:
This is to advise that the above referenced facility has been permanently shut down, and we are
in the process of removing the plant from the site and selling the property. We ask that the permit

be rescinded.

Please do not hesitate 1o call if you have any questions on this matter.

Sincerely, '
.

Sigurd Bo
Environmental Manager
Materials Division

Enclosures

ce: Brain Leslie, CEMEX

Florida Region
3626 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 200, Oilandp, FL 32817. USA. {407} 243-5300. Fax: (321) 235-0392



£ Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications
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Air Resource Management System - Facility

ARMIN
[pomT Office |HED  |NE: JACKSONVILLE County* [FLAGLER AIRSID {035000-

[

OwnerComp * ICEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIBA L Site [EUHHELL READY-MIX PLANT

Directions |
Street 1713 STATESTH
City* [BUMHELL zip 32110 [6008 Validate 2

UTMZone {17  East [ 47410 North | 326062 Lattude [29 [28 [20.2208 Lgng.tude [e1 [16 |

Status* i [TIXSLNE Maj Group SIC* [32 [STOME, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODU:

Reloc [ +] ShtdwnDt | Stri Dt | Final Shidwn Dt |

GovFac™* [0_— 'IIOT OWHED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL GOVE HAZ Waste Generatlor ID: FLD ‘

AORReg* [N~ Ozone SIP Facilty* [H_~]  Type | 23 [CONCRETE PLANT
Compliance Tracking  [B  [ACTUAL AND POTENTIAL EMISSIONS BELOW ALL APPLICABLE MAJOF Current Permit Indicator |

Title V ﬂIOH TITLEV non-HAP Class IMINOR HAP Class [MIHOR Public Exempt

|
; # of Emis Units C 0 A 0 I ' 5 Genetrator Rating ‘
|

Comment I09I21 03-INACTIVE per O/AR B.Sigurd facility is in permanent shutdown, silos emptied equipment will be removed

.. — P —

‘|

EMISSION UNIT SCREEN PRINT



£ Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications

. Change fac  Swizsivhunii Addrecord  QueryallEU Help Retum  eXit Viindow
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%4 pir Resource Management System - Emissions Unit

ARMINVS0

] POINT AIRS ID I0350004 STATUS Ii— OFFICE |NED |HE: JACKSONVILLE

SITE HAME ]BUMNELL READY-MIX PLANT COUNTY [FLAGLER
OWNER/COMP [cEMEx CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA LLC

EVUID* Stat Description

ICCB Plant-silo (cement) w/silotop baghouse -~
(CCB Plant-silo (flyyash/glag) wisilotop baghouse

003 E:B Plant-weigh hopper w/baghouse
004 FCCB Plant-truck loadout w/central dust collector
005 [CONCRETE BATCH PLANT

R

1T

|, "Fress [ENTER] to Select this Emission Unit

kF\ewrd d: 105 [ e

If you have any guestions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you and have a great weekend!

Sincerely,

@;;/4‘4041/ C—é: @;}’ le

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us



Florida Department of " Governer
Environmental Protection eff Kottkamp
Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road : : Michael W. Sole
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

October 28, 2008

Mr. Sigurd Bo

Environmental Manager

CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC
CEMEX -Bunnell Ready-Mix Plant

1713 State Street North

Bunnell, Florida 32110-6008

Dear Mr. Bo:

~ This is to acknowledge that your notification of intent to use the authority of Rule 62-210.310 to
operate your facility was received on September 1 1,2008. We have assigned ARMS No. 0350004-005 to

this facility.

As you know, pursuant to Florida Statutes section 403.814, authority to operate under general permits
commences thirty (30) days after receipt of the registration form unless you have been notified by this office
that your facility has not shown entitlement to operate pursuant to the rule provisions.

For your information, authority to operate pursuant to Rule 62-210.310 expires after five (5) years.
Therefore, a new registration form must be received no later than five (5) years after the date your notice was
received as indicated above. If your general permit rule conditions require testing, such testing must be
completed within the time frame specified in the rule.

If you have any additional questions, please contact Dickson Dibble at 850/921-9586.

/’\

Sincerely,

Sandra F. Veazey, Chief
Bureau of Air Monitoring
and Mobile Sources

SFV/pg

cc: Mr. Rick Banks, Northeast District

"More Protection. Less Process”
unww. dep.state.fl.us




CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT oL &
AIR GENERAL PERMIT REGISTRATION FORM

/\
O
Part II. Notification to Permitting Office Ty ‘%’

(Detach and submit to appropriate permitting office; keep copy onsite) 5%

Instructions: To give notice to the Department of an eligible facility’s intent to use this air general

permit, the owner or operator of the facility must detach and complete this part of the Air General Permit

Registration Form and submit it to the appropriate Department of Environmental Protection or local air
pollution control program office which has permitting authority. Please type or print clearly all

information, and enclose the appropriate air general permit registration processing fee pursuant to Rule
62-4.050(4)(0), F.A.C. (8100 as of the effective date of this forr

Check one:

INITIAL REGISTRATION - Notification of intent to:
(] Construct and operate a proposed new facility.

Operate an existing facility not currently using an air general permit (e.g., a facility proposing to go from an
air operation permit to an air general permit).

RE-REGISTRATION (for facilities currently using an air general permit) - Notification of intent to:

(] Continue operating the facility after expiration of the current term of air general permit use.

DX Continue operating the facility after a change of ownership.

[ Make an equipment change requiring re-registration pursuant to Rule 62-210.310(2)(e), F.A.C., or any
other change not considered an administrative correction under Rule 62-210.310(2)(d), F.A.C.

Surrender of Existing Air Operation Permit(s) - For Initial Registrations Only

If the facility currently holds one or more air operation permits, such permit(s) must be surrendered by the owner
or operator upon the effective date of this air general permit. In such case, check the first box, and indicate the
operation permits being surrendered. 1f no air operation permits are held by the facility, check the second box.

[J Al existing air operation permits for this facility are hereby surrendered upon the effective date of this air
general permit; specifically permit number(s):

0350004-004-AG

[J Noair operation permits currently exist for this facility.

i~D

o [

General Facility Information B

P
o

s A
Facility Owner/Company Name (Name of corporation, agency, or individual owner who or which owns, leasés,

operates, controls, or supervises the facility.)

CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, L.L.C. o -3

Site Name (Name, if any, of the facility site; e.g., Plant A, Metropolis Plant, etc. If more than one faCIhty is =~
owned, a registration form must be completed for each.)

: e
. =&

Bunnell Ready-Mix Plant £

Facility Location (Provide the physical location of the facility, not necessarily the mailing address.)

Street Address:1713 State Street North

City:Bunnell County:Flagler Zip Code:32110 —& o008

Facility Start-Up Date (Estimated start-up date of proposed new facility. }(N/A for existing facility)
N/A

DEP Form No. 62-210.920(2)(b) 7
Effective: January 10, 2007

tad Vol
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Owner/Authorized Representative

Name and Position Title (Person who, by signing this form below, certifies that the facility is eligible to use this
air general permit.)

Print Name and Title: Sigurd Bo, Environmental Manager - Central Materials Division

Owner/Authorized Representative Mailing Address

Organization/Firm: CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, L.L.C.

Street Address:3626 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 200

City:Orlando County:Orange Zip Code:32817

Owner/Authorized Representative Telephone Numbers
Telephone:(407) 841 - 8409 Fax:(407) 841 - 8227
Cell phone (optional):(407) 312-7119

Facility Contact (If different from Owner/Authorized Representative)

Name and Position Title (Plant manager or person to be contacted regarding day-to-day operations at the facility.)
Print Name and Title: SAME AS ABOVE

Facility Contact Mailing Address

Organization/Firm:

Street Address:

City: County: Zip Code:

Facility Contact Telephone Numbers
Telephone: Fax:
Cell phone (optional):

Owner/Authorized Representative Statement

This statement must be signed and dated by the person named above as owner or authorized representative

1, the undersigned, am the owner or authorized representative of the owner or operator of the facility
addressed in this Air General Permit Registration Form. I hereby certify, based on information and
belief formed after reasonabie inquiry, that the facility addressed in this registration form is eligible for
use of this air general permit and that the statements made in this registration form are true, accurate
and complete. Further, I agree 1o operate and maintain the facility described in this registration form so
as to comply with all applicable standards for control of air pollutant emissions found in the statutes of
the State of Florida and rules of the Department of Environmental Protection and revisions thereof.

I will progaptly notify the Department of any changes to the information contained in this registration

form.
gc) : 3/20/0(

Signature ¢ Date

DEP Form No. 62-210.920(2)(b) 8
Effective: January 10, 2007




Type of Facility

Check one:
X Stationary Facility ] Relocatable Facility

Type(s) of Reasonable Precautions Used to Prevent Unconfined Emissions

Check all precautions to be used for the management of roads, parking areas, stock piles and yards:

[] pave Roads [J Pave Parking Areas X pPave Yards
X Maintain Roads/Parking/Y ards [X] Use Water Application [] Use Dust Suppressant
Remove Particulate Matter X Reduce Stock Pile Height [ Install Wind Breaks

Check all precautions to be used for the management of drop points to trucks:
[ Spray Bar [ Chute (] Enclosure
B4 Partial enclosure

Description of Reasonable Precautions

Below, or as an attachment to this form, provide details of all types of reasonable precautions to be used to prevent
unconfined emissions at the facility.

CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, L.L.C. takes reasonable precautions to control
unconfined emissions from hoppers, storage and conveying equipment, conveyor drop points,
truck loading and unloading, roads, parking areas, stock piles and yards as required by Rule 62-
296.320(4)(c), F.A.C. The following are the precautions taken at this facility.

Regular sweeping and/or the application of water to the yard is used to control airborne
emissions.

Regular removal of particulate matter from roads, paved areas and work areas serves to reduce
airborne particulate matter.

The height of stock piles are reduced and the aggregates are continuously sprayed to mitigate
wind entrainment of particulate matter.

The loadout area is partially enclosed to prevent emissions at the drop point into the truck.

DEP Form No. 62-210.920(2)(b) 8
Effective: January 10, 2007




Description of Facility

Below, or as an attachment to this form, provide a description of the concrete batching plant operations at the
facility in sufficient detail to demonstrate the facility’s eligibility for use of this air general permit and to provide
a basis for tracking any future equipment or process changes at the facility. Describe all air pollutant-emitting
processes and equipment at the facility, and identify any air pollution control measures or equipment used.

This facility consists of a ready-mix plant, using cement, flyash, slag and aggregate materials
to produce ready-mix concrete. Dust emissions from this plant are controlled by the following
methods.

Emissions generated during pneumatic filling of the cement, flyash, and slag silos are
controlled by WAM Corporation Model FJS-250 baghouses.

Emissions generated during the weighing of cement, flyash, and slag is controlled by a Griffin
Environmental Model 36-CDS baghouse.

Emissions generated from the batching/truck loading operation are controlled by a shroud and
a C&W CP910 central dust collector.

Emission Units (EU’S) are as follows:

¢Cement Silo: Point ID No: 01
¢Flyash / Slag Silo: Point ID No: 02
e Weigh Hopper: Point ID No: 03
JATuck Loadout: Point ID No: 04
DEP Form No. 62-210.920(2)(b) 8

Effective: January 10, 2007




" Florida Department of Environmental Protection
B Cash Receiving Application (CRA)
et _ Cashlisting by Deposit #: 291139 thru 291139

/ . . Printed: 9/12/2008 9:53:55 AM - Page 14
Cashlisting: 70864 Cashlist Area: 3755 Description: DIV OF AIR RESOURCES MGMT.
Deposit No: 291139  Date Deposited:  09/11/2008 Contact: E. WALKER
Pre- .
Receipt  Numbered Check Payment Payment  Remittance
Object  Transmittal Dep DDN Number Receipt Namg Number Amount  Reference Account Number Number Fund Grant
002272 50442 ) 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174488 - 899433 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 . RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174489 899434 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174490 899435 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174491 899436 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174492 ) 899437 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174493 899438 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174494 899439 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174495 899440 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174496 899441 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174497 899442 795761 PFTF
50442 ' 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174498 899443 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174499 899444 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174500 899445 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174501 899446 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS ’ 21738206 $100.00 174502 899447 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174503 899448 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174504 899450 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 . RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174505 899451 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174506 899452 795761 PFTF
50442 ‘ 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174507 899453 795761 PFTF
504?2 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174508 899454 795761 PFTF
50442 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174509 899455 795761 PFTF
50442 - 636775 RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174510 899456 795761 PFTF
7 [~ —s0s2” f @ 636715 " RINKER MATERIALS 21738206 $100.00 174511 (955 0 0 V()JJ/ 899457 795761 PFTF

~ lofjj206% T L
' Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Cash Receiving Application (CRA)



